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MEMORANDUM
													
TO:  		Kimela Miller, Director of Purchasing
		
FROM:		Dr. David Greene, Vice President of Student Life & Chief Diversity Officer
		Nowka Gutierrez, Financial Administrator for Student Life

DATE:		October 6, 2023
RE:		Modern Campus-Omni CMS 1 Year Extension Request
													
[bookmark: _GoBack]NMT Marketing and Communications was contacted by Michael Monina, Senior Account Manager for Modern Campus, the website provider to NMT about the expiration of the three-year agreement scheduled to expire on November 30, 2023.  Due to a variety of circumstances, including the loss of Marketing and Communications staff there was insufficient time to issue, review and award a RFP prior to the termination of the agreement.   NMT has asked for a one-year extension to the agreement for continuity of operations.  
The costs for the agreement will exceed the threshold of $59,999.99, which requires a bid/proposal and upon your advisement, a requisition will be submitted for the one-year extension in the amount of $62,657.56.  Please note that due to the transition of Marketing and Communications from the President’s Office to the Student Life Division and the loss of the marketing and communications staff, an atypical circumstance developed.  In the future, information regarding contract expirations will be shared with the Student Life financial administrator in order to prevent further occurrences of these types of circumstances.  
The email history has been attached for proper documentation.
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